Muhammad Basharat

From: Sundas Tariq <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 9:58 AM

To: Muhammad Basharat

Subject: FW: [EXT] Staff resignation and Replacement

Attachments: NSCs_Sindh staff Resignation and replacement_20250602.xlsx

From: LAL, Bheru [mailto:lalb@who.int]

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 7:38 PM

To: 'Sundas Tariq' <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>; Salman Khan <salman.khan@chipconsulting.org>
Cc: FANG, Dan <fangd@who.int>; NISHTAR, Noureen Aleem <nishtarn@who.int>; MUNIR, Badar
<munirb@who.int>; AMIN, Fatima <famin@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Staff resignation and Replacement

Dear Ms Sundas,

Please terminate and issue contract of staff as per given below details:

1 Mr. Suhail Ahmed Naushahro Feroze | Nurse 45301-3076804-9 31-May-2025
2 Ms. Saima Kashmore LHV 43504-0729812-4 24-May-2025
Replacement
S.No | Name District Designation CNIC Date of Joining

1 Mr. Muneer Ahmed | Naushahro Feroze | Nurse 45304-7688754-7 1-Jun-2025
2 Ms. Mahnoor Kashmore Nurse 43504-0740823-2 26-May-2025

Thank you,

Bheru

From: MUNIR, Badar <munirb@who.int>

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 4:46 PM

To: LAL, Bheru <lalb@who.int>

Cc: FANG, Dan <fangd@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Staff resignation and Replacement

Dear Mr Bheru
Good evening. Please find attached details of staff replaced at two NSCs. Kindly convey the same to CTC for issuance
of new contracts to the staff joined recently.

Best regards

Dr Badar Munir

Technical Officer RMNCAH & Nutrition

World Health Organization, Provincial Sub Office, Sindh.
In the Premises of I.I. Depot Rafique Shaheed Road,
Near Jinnah Hospital

Karachi Cantt, Karachi, Sindh

Pakistan — 75260

Tel: +92-21-99201258, Fax: +92-21-99201285



Cell: +92-303-3331129, Skype: dr.badar.munir
Follow WHO on Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram

_@ Viorld Health
W Organization

From: Asif Ali <asifalithebo1985@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 4:41 PM

To: MUNIR, Badar <munirb@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] Staff resignation and Replacement

Dear Sir,
Kindly find the attached file regarding the contract issuance of NSC staff who have recently joined.
Thank you for your attention.

Regards



